
Senn, Nikki 

From: Senn, Nikki
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 12:50 PM
To: 'Curry, Ryan M.'
Subject: RE: Bethesda Health Group, Inc. - STS - 2009 MO PSC Annual Report - Review Complete
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Thank you for submitting your 2009 Annual Report to the Missouri Public Service Commission. 
The initial review of your 2009 report has been completed and no procedural errors or 
omissions were identified during this review with the exception of the page designations of P at 
the bottom right-hand corner of each page.  However, the Public box was checked to indicate 
that this document is public.  
  
On 5/14/10, this issue was discussed via e-mail with Ryan Curry, the annual report contact for 
the company. At that time he indicated that the company had intended the document be 
considered a Public submission and that a Public designation was acceptable. Therefore, the 
report will be entered in the Commission’s system as Public, if this is NOT correct, 
please notify me immediately.  
  
Since no other problems exist at this time, your report has been accepted and placed on file 
with the Commission. This report was only reviewed for procedural errors and omissions and is 
not a financial statement attested to by the Commission. 
  
While your report has been initially accepted by the Commission, further reviews are possible 
based upon the types of information provided. Should a subsequent review reveal deficiencies 
not previously identified, you will be notified of the deficiencies and actions you are required to 
take. 
  
The above response is for informational purposes only and DOES NOT REQUIRE A 
COMPANY RESPONSE, however, if you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
When contacting the Commission concerning your report, please reference the following 
identification number: BMAR-2010-1319. 
  
Sincerely, 
Nikki Senn  
Utility Services Division  
Missouri Public Service Commission  
(573) 751-7433  
(573) 526-4153 fax  
nikki.senn@psc.mo.gov  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended only for the 
person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and /or privileged material. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. If you are the 
intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so advise the 
sender immediately. 

 

From: Curry, Ryan M. [mailto:rmcurry@bethesdahealth.org]  
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 3:15 PM 
To: Senn, Nikki 
Subject: RE: Bethesda Health Group, Inc. - STS - 2009 MO PSC Annual Report  
 
Yes that is correct, sorry for the error I was under the assumption P was for Public. 
  



Ryan Curry 
Bethesda Health Group, Inc. 
8175 Big Bend Blvd, Suite 140 
St. Louis, MO 63119 
p (314) 292-5510 
c (314) 596-6254 
  
From: Senn, Nikki [mailto:nikki.senn@psc.mo.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 12:34 PM 
To: Curry, Ryan M. 
Subject: Bethesda Health Group, Inc. - STS - 2009 MO PSC Annual Report  
  
Thank you for submitting your 2009 Annual Report to the Missouri Public Service Commission for the above-referenced 
company.   
  
During the initial review it was noted that Public is checked on the cover page, but a P is marked at the bottom of the pages.  I 
understand the confusion, however, P stands for proprietary not public.  Since the other documents required for filing information 
as non-public were not provided, I am assuming that you would like the security status to remain as Public for this document.   
  
Please confirm that the document should be available to the public or notify me immediately if the security should be changed.  I 
will complete my review of the annual report submission after receiving your response.   
  
  
Thank you,  
Nikki Senn 
Utility Services Division 
Missouri Public Service Commission 
(573) 751-7433 
(573) 526-4153 fax  
nikki.senn@psc.mo.gov 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended only for the person or entity to which 
it is addressed and may contain confidential and /or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original 
message. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so advise the 
sender immediately. 
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